Siegel, Mark

From: Siegel, Mark <mark.siegel@yale.edu>
Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 6:33 AM

Subject: Program Director’s Notes - An Easter Hunt
Hi Everyone,

It's time for an Easter Hunt. Instead of finding eggs, your challenge today is to hunt for answers to these mystery
questions.

Everyone can play, but only interns and residents are eligible to win the coveted prize (see below).

Q1: Which one of these Yale faculty members was my co-intern?

Answer (10 points):

Q2: Can you find my office window? Which one is it?



Answer (10 points):
Bonus- where was | standing when | took this picture? (5 points):

Q3: This box is mounted in the LMP hallway. What is (or was) its purpose?

Answer (10 points):

Q4: This is the 1992-93 Yale PCCSM Section, posing in front of Sterling Hall. How many of these people are Yale
faculty members in 2021?



Answer (10 points):
Bonus- Name as many as you can. (1 point each):

Q5: The woman on the left donated a fortune to Yale, honoring her late husband (the man on the right). Who are
they?

Answer (10 points):
Bonus: What disease killed the husband? (5 points):
Extra-Bonus- The portrait on the right hangs on the wall of one of our clinics. Which one? (5 points):

Q6: This is a picture of my 2" Grade class. Where am I?



Answer (10 points):
Bonus- where is my twin brother? (10 points):

The intern or resident with the most points wins a bag of chocolate truffles. Teamwork is allowed (but then you’ll have
to share).

Answers are due by 6PM, Monday night. Good luck and Happy Easter!
Mark



